-3 s
s 8 v4 §
GUAM HOUSING CORPORATION

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Notice of Publication
The Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors will hold its Regular Meeting on Friday,
March 28, 2025 at 11:00 a.m. in the GEDA Conference Room, 5th Floor, ITC Building. This meeting is
open to the public via Zoom and can be viewed live on GHC’s Facebook page (see link below).
Guam Housing Corporation is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Time: March 28, 2025, 11:00 AM Guam, Port Moresby
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85029967373?pwd=t66x000s0plsJArE7PozhUCD7WvXQ8.1
Meeting ID: 850 2996 7373
Passcode: 478646

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

1. Roll Call

lll. Approval of Minutes:

A. February 27, 2025, Regular Board Meeting
IV. President’s Report for February 2025

V. Legal Report for February 2025

VI. Old Business

A. Phase Il Lada Gardens Renovation Project
VII. New Business

A. Election of Board Vice-Chairman and Secretary
VIII. Public Participation

IX. Adjournment

Individuals with disabilities or requiring special accommodations are asked to contact

Cassandra Santos at 647-4143.

Guam Housing Corporation Government Funds pay for this Notice of Publication.




w7l \

GUAM HOUSING CORPORATION

sl

GHC 2024 BOARD MINUTES

GUAM HOUSING CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Guam Economic Development Authority

Conference Room

Thursday, February 27, 2025

Commenced: 12:03 p.m.
Roll call / quorum present: Quorum exists

ATTENDANCE

Directors present:

All Present at the time Quorum established;

Francisco A. Florig, Chairman (in person)
Lillian O. Guerrero, Director {in person}
Romeo “Romy” Angel, Director {via Zoom)

Management present in person and via Zgom:

Edith Pangelinan, President {in person}

Angela Camacho, Manager (via Zoom)

Mary Guerrero, Loan Administrator {in person)
Patricia M.Q. Kier, Special Assist, (in person)
Alysia Leon Guerrero, Controller (in person)

Adjourned: 12:45 p.m.

Note: Notice of Meeting and the topics to be
discussed on the Agenda were published in the
Guam Daily Post; the Government of Guam Public
Notice Meeting Portal; GHC's Facebook Page and
GHC’s website to allow members of the public to
attend the meeting via Zoom, Facebook.

Gustavo A. Morales, Director {in person)

Legal Counsel:

Edward C. Han, Esq. {in person)

Members of the Public:

Frank Guerrero — (in person}
Jonah Benavente — Guam Daily Post {in person)

Cassandra Santos, Asst. Supply Mgmt. Admin. {in person)
Randy Barcinas, Maintenance Suprv. {via Zoom)

Athena Tenorio, Admin. Asst. (in person)
Yong Pak, IT Consultant {in person)

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION / PLAN FOLLOWUP | RESPONSIBLE STATUS
PARTY
l. Call to Order 12:03 p.m.
1L Roll Call Quorum established
. | Approval of Minutes of the January 30, 2025, Board Meeting | Motion to approve minutes made GHC AA GHC AA APPROVED

Minutes:

reviewed and discussed by the Board.

by Director Guerrero and
seconded by Director Morales,
and without any further
objections it was approved.




ACTION / PLAN

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION
IV. | President’s The Delegation of Procurement Authority for Phase
Report / Il of the Lada Gardens Renovation Project was
Remarks: submitted to the Department of Public Works (DPW)

by the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority
(GHURA) on January 22, 2025. DPW Director Vince
Arriola and GHURA Executive Director Elizabeth
Napoli signed the Delegation on February 11, 2025
with an effective date of February 10, 2025. The
executed delegation allows GHURA to move forward
with the completion of the Invitation for Bid (IFB)
before forwarding to the Attorney General of Guam
for review and approval prior to advertising the IFB.

$500,000.00 was received on February 6, 2025 from
the Department of Administration for the 1% and 2™
quarter of FY2025 which was authorized through PL
37-135, the supplemental budget law. The funds will
go toward the First Time Homeowners Assistance

Program (FTHAP) as authorized under the Housing |

Trust Fund. The presentation of award certificates
for 27 grantees with Governor Leon Guerrero and Lt.
Governor Tenorio is scheduled for 3:00 pm,
Thursday, March 6, 2025 at the Large Conference
Room, Adelup.

GHC Chairman Florig, Directors Guerrero and

Morales, President Pangelinan, Manager Camacho, |

Loan Administrator Guerrero, and Special Assistant
Kier attended the 2025 GHURA Housing Summit on
January 29, 2025. The summit focused on the
current state of housing on Guam. Topics discussed
included attainable housing, permitting, housing
challenges, pent up need/demand for housing and

| the effect of the military buildup on construction

and housing inventory.

FOLLOW UP RESPONSIBLE STATUS
= PARTY
Admin / Admin / On-Going
Maintenance / | Maintenance /
Rental Rental




AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION

ACTION / PLAN

FOLLOW UP

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY

STATUS

A press conference was held on February 12, 2025
to announce the launch of the Guam Community
College {GCC) Youth Build program. The program
focuses on providing young adults between the ages
of 18-24 the opportunity to earn their GED while
also receiving instruction in the Construction Trades.
GHC will be providing these students the chance to
earn hands-on experience in the full renovation of a
single family residence by providing a Lada Gardens
unit to serve as a “living lab”. Chairman Florig,
President Pangelinan, Manager  Camacho,
Maintenance Supervisor Barcinas, and Special
Assistant Kier were present at the press conference
on GHC's behalf.

38" Guam Legislature Housing Chairman, Vice-
Speaker Tony Ada, and Vice-Chairman, Senator Chris
Duenas, met with GHC on February 13, 2025 to
discuss challenges facing mortgage applicants and
renters in the current housing climate. Various ideas
were discussed regarding how support can be
provided to GHC through the legislature.
Representing GHC at the meeting were Chairman
Florig, President Pangelinan, Manager Camacho,
Loan Administrator Guerrero, and Special Assistant

Kier.

| A total of seven {7) pre-qualification inquiries were

received by the Loan Department with an average
loan amount of $97,250.

The Loan Division had twenty-one {21) prospective
loan applications with an average loan amount of
$216,000. Six (6) applications are for the Direct Loan
Program, eleven (11) for the 6% Loan Program, and
four (4) for CAHAT. The total required funding is
$4,303,181.




AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION / PLAN FOLLOW UP | RESPONSIBLE STATUS
PARTY
No loans were pre-approved, approved, or closed for
January.
V. Legal Report Status of Foreclosure Cases: Legal Counsel | Legal Counsel On-Going/
Pending
See, separate Foreclosure Report.
VI. | Old Business: | A. Phase |l Lada Garden Renovation Project

Update included in President Edith Pangelinan’s
repart.

Vil.

New Business:

A. Retirement Resolution

John Potter retiring on February 28, 2025.

B. Board Action {Pre-Approval)

GHC employees who apply for loan, the Board
approves the loan after they have been qualified by
the loan department. Board does not know who the
employee is at time of application.

C. Employee Recognition

Certificate of Appreciation to be presented at
retirement party/Mes Chamorro kickoff.

Upon motion to adopt retirement
resolution made by Director
Guerrero and seconded by
Director Morales, and approved
without any objections.

Upon motion to pre-approve,
made by Director Morales and
seconded by Director Guerrero,
and approved without any
objections.

Upon motion to adopt employee
recognition made by Director
Morales, and seconded by
Director Guerrero without any
objections.




~ AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION / PLAN | FOLLOWUP | RESPONSIBLE STATUS
PARTY
D. Election of Board Vice-Chairman and
Secretary

Chairman Florig would like to table the election until

next Board meeting since the current secretary is off | Upon motion to table election

island to give her a chance to decide. made by Director Guerrero, and
seconded by Director Morales
without any objections.

VIl | Public NONE o B .
Participation
IX. | Adjournment | Chairman discussed wanting to move Board The Board scheduled their next )

meetings to Fridays instead of Thursdays. Board meeting for March 28,
2025, at 12:00 p.m. Upon motion
duly made by Director Guerrero,
and seconded by Director
Morales, and without any
objections, the meeting was
adjourned at 12:45 p.m. ”

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED APPROVED AND ACCEPTED
AS TO FORM AND CONTENT: AS TO FORM AND CONTENT:
X '&NLS%USING CORPORATION GUAM HOUSING CORPORATION
b
By: : f,\ By: / - »fé\f

FRANCISCIO FLORIG, Chaitman-

Date;: - 6{ 13 \i

JACQUES G. BRONZE, ESQ, Legal Counsel

Date:

2/~g VaY4




GUAM HOUSING CORPORATION

P.0. Box 3457, Hagdtha, Guam 96932

o

GHE
72777 \ }i'(

Kotporasion Ginima’ Gudhan

PRESIDENT’'S BOARD REPORT February 2025
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
March 28, 2025 — GEDA Conference Room

OVERVIEW

GHC met with Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority {GHURA) on March 7, 2025 to conduct a final
review of the Scope of Work (SOW) for Phase Il of the Lada Gardens Renovation Project. Manager Angela
Camacho and Maintenance Supervisor Randy Barcinas provided final adjustments to the SOW. Next
steps include the completion of the Invitation for Bid (IFB) packet and submission to the Attorney General
of Guam (AG) for review and approval which is projected to be completed by April 14, 2025. Once review
is conducted and approval is received by the AG, the IFB can be announced and bids accepted.

Governor Lou Leon Guerrero and Vice-Speaker Tony Ada presented First Time Homeowner Assistance
Program (FTHAP) award certificates to twenty-one (21) families at the Adelup Large Conference Room
on March 6, 2025. Representing GHC were Directors Lillian Guerrero and Gustavo Morales, President
Edith Pangelinan, Loan Administrator Mary Guerrero, and the Loan Division staff. With this presentation,
the waitlist for FTHAP recipients has been eliminated and disbursements will be conducted as
applications are reviewed and approved while funding is available.

The initial cohort of students under the Guam Community College (GCC) Youth Build program attended
a walkthrough of units at Lada Gardens, Dededo on February 25, 2025. Students and GCC representatives
were shown the unit that will serve as their Living Lab. They were also given a tour of a renovated unit
for comparison. Manager Angela Camacho, Maintenance Supervisor Randy Barcinas, and Special
Assistant Patty Kier participated on behalf of GHC. Currently, students are undergoing classroom
instruction with an anticipated April 2025 start for the hands-on Living Lab portion of the program.

A total of seven (7) pre-qualification inquiries were received by the Loan Department with loan amounts
ranging from $40,000 to $248,000.

The Loan Division had twenty-two (22) prospective loan applications with an average loan amount of
$216,000. Six (6) applications are for the Direct Loan Program, eleven {11} for the 6% Loan Program, and
five (5) for CAHAT. The total required funding is $4,303,181.

For the month of February, no loans were pre-approved with one (1) loan approved and closed in the
amount of $31,500.



Guam Housing Corporation

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
President’s Report February 2025

March 28, 2025 — GEDA Conference Room
Page 2

ACCOUNTING DIVISION MONTHLY REPORT FEBRUARY 2025

Month FY 2025 FY 2024 Difference Variance
Revenue S 702,559.81 $204,011.38 S 498,548.43 244.37%
Expense $ 259,827.11 S 246,635.58 S  13,191.53 5.35%
Change in net position S 442,732.70 S (42,624.20) S  485,356.90 1138.69%
Year to Date FY 2025 FY 2024 Difference Variance
Revenue $ 1,634,183.10 $1,063,765.93 S §70,417.17 53.62%
Expense $1,351,958.76 $1,220,215.92 $ 131,742.84 10.80%
Change in net position S 282,224.34 $ (156,449.99) S 438,674.33 280.39%

Revenue for the month and YTD increased by 244% and 54% respectively compared to last fiscal year. The
increase is primarily attributed to the funds received for the FTHAP. In accordance with the FY 2025
supplemental budget (P.L. 37-135}, GHC received $500K in Feb-2025. This amount represents half of the total
funds appropriated to GHC,

Expenses for the month and YTD increased by 5% and 11% respectively compared to last FY. These increases are
primarily due to: 1) Higher salary cost due to increments. 2) Increased retirement and Medicare contributions
resulting from both higher salaries and an increased government contribution rate. 3) Rising retiree
supplemental, COLA and health benefits due to the addition of one retiree in FY 2025. 4) Higher professional
services costs due to an adjustment made in FY 2024 to reverse estimated legal fees in FY 2023. 5) Increased
employee benefits {excluding retirement}, specifically medical insurance, which rose by 19% to 41% in FY 2025
depending on the plan. 6) Elevated maintenance expense due to greater number of supplies issued in FY 2025.

amount

<+ Guam Housing Corporation’s Financial Statements and Financial Highlights as of February 28, 2025 are

included in the packet.

FY 2025 FY 2024
Delinquency — Housing 8.25% 10.28%
Delinguency — Rental 9.01% 1291.%
Vacancy rate based on dollar 27.74% 29.54%




Guam Housing Corporation

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
President’s Report February 2025

March 28, 2025 — GEDA Conference Room

Page 3

RENTAL DIVISION MONTHLY REPORT FEBRUARY 2025

VACANT UNITS
Lada Repairs made by Repairs to be made by | 2025 Renovation by Future
Gardens/ Maintenance Staff Maintenance Staff Contractor(s) Renovation by
Sagan (pending) Contractor(s)
Linahyan (pending)
2 Bedrooms 1 1 6 1
3 Bedrooms 1 1 7 1
4 Bedrooms e 2 4 4
["As-Atdas Repairs made by Repairs to be made by Renovation by Future
Maintenance Staff Maintenance Staff Contractor(s) Renovation by
{pending) Contractor(s)
{pending)
2 Bedrooms 0 0 0 6
3 Bedrooms 0 0 0 13
Sagan Repairs made by Repairs to be made by Renovation by Future
Linahyan Maintenance Staff Maintenance Staff Contractor(s) Renovation by
{pending) Contractor(s)
(pending)
2 Bedrooms 0 0 0 0
3 Bedrooms 0 1 0 1
4 Bedrooms 0 0 0 0
PROSPECTIVE TENANT/WAIT LIST
e Wait List Wait List Prospective Tenant | Prospective Tenant
{Subsidized) {Unsubsidized) Inquiries Inquiries
(Subsidized) {Unsubsidized)
2 Bedrooms 4 5 2 7
3 Bedrooms 0 3 0 8
4 Bedrooms 0 3 1 3




Guam Housing Corporation

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
President’s Report February 2025

March 28, 2025 — GEDA Conference Room
Page 4

LOAN DIVISION MONTHLY REPORT FEBRUARY 2025

PREQUALIFICATION INTERVIEWS

Number of Interviews 7

Average Loan Amount $157,500.00

PROSPECTIVE LOAN APPLICATIONS

Number of Applicants 22
Direct Loan Program 6

6% Loan Program 11
CAHAT 5

Total Required Funding 54,303,180.78

LOAN PRE-APPROVALS

Number of Loans 0
Total Pre-Approved $0.00

LOAN APPROVALS
Number of Loans 1 o -
Total Approved $31,500.00

LOANS CLOSED

Number of Loans 1
Total Amount Closed $31,500.00

AVAILABLE FUNDING

Direct Loan Program $2,803,846.00
6% Loan Program $376,601.00
CAHAT $217,500.00
FTHAP (Escheated & ARPA) $7,256.00
FTHAP FY2025 Supplemental Budget $196,270.00
Hazard Mitigation $163,225.00




Guam Housing Corporation

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
President’s Report February 2025
March 28, 2025 — GEDA Conference Room

Page 5

FIRST TIME HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (FTHAP})

Number of Approvals 0
Total Amount $0.00
Awaiting Funding 29

Amount Required

$277,663.23

Atotal of $6,513,733 has been disbursed under the program as of February 28, 2025. The total amount of activities

associated with the grant proceeds is $176,300,435. There were no disbursements for February 2025.

LOAN PORTFOLIO
Number of Loans 296
Principal $24,722,334.63
Paid In Full Loans 5

MORTGAGE LOAN RECEIVABLES

Sixty Days Category 4

Principal Balance $557,039.23

Ninety Days Category B 0

Principal Balance $0.00

120 Days and over 0

Principal Balance $0.00 il & 1
Referred to Legal 4

Principal Balance $521,729.37

ACTION ON DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 60 DAYS AND OVER

Sixty Days:

Telephone Calls 9
Letters/Emails Sent 21
Office Visits 7
Field Visits 0
Ninety Days:

Telephone Calls - 0
Letters/Emails Sent 0
Office Visits 0
Field Visits 0




Guam Housing Corporation

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
President’s Report February 2025

March 28, 2025 — GEDA Conference Room
Page 6

120 Days and Over:

Telephone Calls

Letters/Emails Sent

Office Visits

Field Visits

o|lo|0|O

There are no OREOS currently.




Guam Housing Corporation

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
President’s Report February 2025

March 28, 2025 — GEDA Conference Room
Page 7

APPENDIX



Guam Housing Corporation
February 2025
Financial Summary

Financial Highlights

Month 2025 2024 Difference Variance

Revenues 702,559.81 204,011.38 $ 498,548.43 244.37%
Expenses 259,827 11 246,635.58 13,191.53 5.35%
Change in nel position 442,732.70 (42,624.20) 485,356.90 1138.69%
Year to Date 2025 2024 Difference Variance

Revenues 1,634,183.10 1,063,765.93 570,417.17 53.62%
Expenses 1,351,958.76 1,220,215.92 131,742.84 10.80%
Change in net position 282,224.34 (156,449.99) 438,674.33 280.39%

Revenues for the month & YTD increased by 244% & 54% respectively compared to last fiscal year. The increase is primarily

attributed to the funds received for the FTHAP. In accordance with the FY 2025 supplemental budget (P.L. 37-135), GHC received

$500K in Feb-2025. This amount represents half of the total funds appropriated to GHC.

Expenses for the month & YTD increased by 5% & 11% respectively compared to last FY. These increases are primarily due to:

1) Higher salary cost due to increments. 2} Increased retirement & Medicare contributions, resulting from both higher salaries & an
increased government contribution rate. 3) Rising retiree supplemental, COLA & health benefits due 1o the addition of one retiree in FY 2025,
4) Higher professional services costs due to an adjustment made in FY 2024 to reverse estimated legal fees from FY 2023. 5) Increased
employee benefits (excluding retirement), specifically medical insurance, which rose by 19% to 41% in FY 2025 depending on the plan.

6) Elevated maintenance expenses due to a greater number of supplies issued in FY 2025.

Specific Budget Concerns Feb-25 (Over)/Under
Budget Actual Budget

Interest on loans receivable 481,481.25 471,968.03 (9.513.22)
2025 Budget - loan portfolio $25,798,420 at 4.9%. Actual $22,829,104 at 5%.

Budget delinquency rate 9.5%. Actual delinquency rate on interest bearing

bearing loans 8.89%
Loan origination fees 36,544.15 630.00 {35,914.15)
Only one CAHAT loan has been originated as of Feb-2025
Other Income 596,750.00 2,733.30 (594,016.70)
$1,497.000 was budgeted from ARP funds for rental renovations

As of Feb-2025 $0 was disbursed for FY 2025
Employee benefits, other than retirement 85,116.75 96,590.67 (11,473.92)

Budgeted an increase of 15% for medical insurance
The self insurance for medical insurance increased by, depending on the plan,
19% to 41%.

1 nfd



Portfolio At-A-Glance

Portfolio Balance

SRF (Direct)

RS {(Revolving Loan Fund)
Subtotal GHC

Hazard Mitigation
CAHAT

Down Pymt (Not included when calculating delinqueg

Total

Current delinquency (GHC portfolic only)

30 to 59 days delinquent
60 to 89 days delinquent
30 days to 119 days

120 days & over

Total Delinquent

Referred to Legal
Total Delinquent & referred to legal

Current delinquency (HM & CAHAT}
30 to 59 days delinquent

60 to 89 days delinquent

90 days to 119 days

120 days & over

Total Delinquent

Referred to Legal
Total Delinquent & referred to legal

Total Delinquency (Does not include Down Payment Loans)

30 to 59 days delinguent
60 to 89 days delinquent
90 days to 119 days

120 days & over

Total Delinquent

Referred to Legal
Total Delinquent & referred to legal

February 2025 February 2024
No. No.
of Principal of Principal
Loans Balance Loans Balance
107 11,354,550.07 105 10,838,358.77
104 11,474,554.28 105 11,894,652.37
211 22,829,104.35 210 22,733,011.14
0 0.00 0 0.00
75 1,782,499.66 71 1,620,603.64
10 110,730.62 10 111,147.27
85 1,893,230.28 81 1,731,750.91
296 24,722,334.63 291 24,464,762.05
Fiscal Year 2025 Fiscal Year 2024
No. Principal No. Principal
of loans % Balance of loans % Balance
10 4.2668% 951,806.41 5 3.1103%  691,557.26
4 2.4971% 557,039.23 4 3.0769% 684,131.42
0 0.0000% 0.00 3 1.6668% 370,610.00
0 0.0000% 0.00 3 1.1604% 258,009.73
14 6.7639% 1,508,845.64 15 9.0144%  2,004,308.41
4 2.2854% 521,729.37 5 2.1924% 498,399.96
18 8.8947% 2,030,575.01 20 11.0091%  2,502,708.37
0/0 %
0 0.0000% 0.00 1 0.0343% 555.95
0 0.0000% 0.00 0 0.0000% 0.00
0 0.0000% 0.00 0 0.0000% 0.00
1 0.0063% 111.51 0 0.0000% 0.00
1 0.0063% 111.51 1 0.0343% 555.95
0.0000% 0.00 0 0.0000% 0.00
1 0.0063% 111.51 1 0.0343% 555.95
i0 3.9511% 951,806.41 6 2.9013% 692,113.21
4 2.3123% 557,039.23 4 2.8678% 684,131.42
0 0.0000% 0.00 3 1.5536% 370,610.00
1 0.0005% 111.51] 3 1.0816% 258,009.73
15 6.2639% 1,508,957.15 16 8.4043%  2,004,864.36
4 2.1199% 521,729.37 5 2.0465% 498,399.96
19 8.2509% 2,030,686.52 21 10.2788%  2,503,264.32

2of4




FY 2025 FY 2024 Difference
Rental Income 696,120.00 697,420.00 (1,300.00)
Vacancy (193,117.65) (206,041.00) 12,023.35
Total 503,002.35 491,379.00 11,623.35
Vacancy Rate 27.74% 29.54% -1.81131%
Current years delinquency - Tenants 9.01% 12.91% -3.90%
Tenant Accounts Receivables FY 2025 FY 2024
No. of No. of
Tenants Amount Tenants Amount Difference
Lada 52 45,509.97 | 52 60,972.27 (15,462.30)]
As-Atdas 3 1.015.00 <] 5,049.38 (4,034.38)
Sagan K] 2,052.00 5 11,554.00 {9,502.00)
Total 58 48,576.97 60 77,575.65 (28,998.68)
Allowance for Uncollectible
|Lada {15,459.50) (36,001.00) 20,541.50
As-Atdas 0.00 {4,504.38) 4,504.38
Sagan (1,850.00) {7,299.00) 5,449.00
Total {17,309.50) (47,804.38)r 30,494.88
Net Tenant Receivable less Allowance for Uncollecti 31,267.47 29,771.27 1,496.20
% of Receivable 0.356331406 0.61622919
[Tenant Accounts Receivables No. No. No.
of of of
Unit Lada Unit As Atdas S_ag_;an Unit Total
0 0.00
Former_‘l’gnants EY 2025 1 2,338.SZ 1 2,338.37
Subtotal Former Tenants 1 2,338.37 0 0.00 0.00 1 2,338.37
Active Tenants
1 month due 26 7,812.00 3 1,015.00 29 8,827.00
2 months due 15 17,976.60 535.00 16 18,511.60
3 months due 5 6,585.00 1,110.00 6 7.695.00
4 months due 2 1,250.00 407.00 3 1,657.00
5 months due 0 0.00
6 months due 3 9,5648.00 3 9,548.00
7 months due 0 0.00
10 months due 0 0.00
0 0.00
Total Active Tenants 51 43,171.60 3 1.015.00 2,052.00 57 46,238.60
Total 52 45,509.97 %] 1,015.00 2,052.00 58 48,576.97
0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

Jof4



Vacancy for the month of February 2025

No. No. No. No.

of of of of

Unit Lada Unit As Atdas Unit Sagan Unit Amount
1 bedroom 0 -
2 bedroom 8 4,550.00 5 3.250.00 13 7.800.00
3 bedroom 9 5,850.00 13 9,750.00 2 3,230.03 24 18,830.03
4 bedroom 10 10,500.00 10 10,500.00
Total Vacancy for February 2025 27 20,900.00 18 13,000.00 2 3,230.03 47 37,130.03
Note: An Emergency Housing Victim was moved into Sagan on 2/20/2025. Leaving 46 vacant at the end of the month
Of the 23 renovated units completed on 3/07/2023, 1 unit was vacant as of 2/28/2025.

Homeless for the month of February 2025
No. No. No.
of of of
Unit Lada Unit As Atdas Unit Sagan

1 bedroom
2 bedroom
3 bedroom
4 bedroom
Total 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00
Total Homeless for February 2025 0 0.00

4of 4




Guam Housing Corporation

Statement of Net Position

Assets and Deferred QOutflows of Resources
Unrestricted Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Self-insurance fund
Loans receivable
Allowance for loan losses
Tenant & inter receivable, net
Other receivables
Accrued interest receivable
Prepaid expenses and other
Foreclosed assets held for resale
Total Unrestricted Assets
Restricted Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments with trustee
Other loans receivables (CAHAT, Sagan, DPCCA & HM)
Total Restricted Assets
Capital assets, net
Depreciable property, plant and equipment
Non-depreciable property, plant and equipment
Total Capital assets, net
Deferred outflows of resources

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities

Payable from unrestricted assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Security deposits

Depasit by borrowers

Accrued compensated absences

Unearned revenue

Due to fiduciary fund

Total Payable from unrestricted assets

Payable from restricted assets

Accounts payable

Bonds pavable

Accrued interest payable

Loans held in trust

Rebate liability

Total Payable from restricted assets

Net pension & OPEB liability

Total Liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources - pension

Met position
Met Position
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position
Total Net position

Total liabilities, deferred inflows and net position

Date: 317475 02:24:53 PM

As of 2/28/2025

Current Year

5,564,245.09
1,042,771.58

Pnor Year

6,707,162.25
996,068.03

22,829,104.35 22,733,011.14
(500,702.45) (485,131.82)
31,267.47 36,079.10
7,706.40 (949.13)
77,813.68 58,120.19
122,177.07 112,503.39
0.00 102,081.61
29,174,383.19 30,258,944.76
5,005,237.96 4,312,578.76
364,216.79 225,761.14
1,893,230.28 1,793,022.89
7,262,685.03 6,331,362.79

3,589,206.11

3,884,930.11

2,934,227.47 2,934,227.47
6,523,433.58 6,819,157.58
2,672,391.00 2,672,391.00

45,632,892.80 46,081,856.13
179,638.23 328,066.28
60,970.08 64,219.16
48,274.19 22,479.19
280,958.76 266,914.01
64,389.30 67,891.03
25,979.55 18,740.72
660,210.11 768,310.39
1,555,850.10 1,537,940.00
2,290,000.00 2,550,000.00
65,837.52 73,312.50
0.00 0.00
92,710.23 10,154.10
4,004,397.85 4,171,406.60
10,445,642.00 10,445,642.00
15,110,249.96 15,385,358.99
3,442,120.00 3,442,120.00
6,707,876.53 6,887,221.99
4,719,385.48 5,419,254.91
15,653,260.83 14,947,900.24
27,080,522.84 27,254,377.14
27,080,522.84 27,254,377.14
45,632,892.80 46,081,856.13

Faam: 1



Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources

Unrestricted Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Self-insurance fund

L.oans receivable

Allowance for loan losses

Tenant & inter receivable, net

Other receivables

Accrued interest receivable

Prepaid expenses and other

Foreclosed assets held for resale

Total Unrestricted Assets

Restricted Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments with trustee

Other loans receivables (CAHAT, Sagan, DPCCA &

HM}

Total Restricted Assets

Capital assets, net

Depreciable property, plant and equipment

Non-depreciable property, plant and equipment

Total Capital assets, net

Deferred outflows of resources

Total Assets and Deferred Cutflows of Resources

Liabilities

Payable from unrestricted assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Security deposits

Deposit by borrowers

Accrued compensated absences

Unearned revenue

Due to fiduciary fund

Total Payable from unrestricted assets

Payable from restricted assets

Accounts payable

Bonds payable

Accrued interest payable

Loans held in trust

Rebate liability

Total Payable from restricted assets

Net pension & OPEB liability

Total Liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources - pension

Net position
Net Position
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position
Total Net position

Total liabilities, deferred inflows and net positicn

Guam Housing Corporation
Statement of Net Position

As of 2/28/2025
Housing Division Rental Division Tatal

4,763,187.89 801,057.20 5,564,245.09
0.00 1,042,771.58 1,042,771.58
22,829,104.35 0.00 22,829,104.35
(500,702.45) 0.00 (500,702.45)
1,117,851.28 (1,086,583.81) 31,267.47
7,706.40 0.00 7,706.4D
62,189.81 15,623.87 77,813.68
36,346.82 85,830.25 122,177.07
0.00 0.00 0.00
28,315,684.10 858,695.09 29,174,383.19
3,484,852.25 1,520,385.71 5,005,237.96
364,216.79 0.00 364,216.79
1,893,230.28 0.00 1,893,230.28
5,742,299.32 1,520,385.71 7,262,685.03

37,724.38 3,551,481.73 3,589,206.11
0.00 2,934,227.47 2,934,227.47
37,724.38 6,485,709.20 6,523,433.58
1,446,719.00 1,225,672.00 2,672,391.00
35,542,426.80 10,090,466.00 45,632,892.80
129,592.08 49,646.15 179,638.23
0.00 60,970.08 60,970.08
48,274.19 0.00 48,274.19
142,509.69 138,449.07 280,958.76
51,907.62 12,481.68 64,389.30
25,979.55 0.00 25,979.55
398,663.13 261,546.98 660,210.11
35,464.39 1,520,385.71 1,555,850.10
2,290,000.00 0.00 2,290,000.00
65,837.52 0.00 65,837.52
0.00 0.00 0.00
92,710.23 0.00 92,710.23
2,484,012.14 1,520,385.71 4,004,397.85
5,503,189.00 4,942,453.00 10,445,642.00
8,385,864.27 6,724,385.69 15,110,249.96
1,744,674.00 1,697,446.00 3,442,120.00
42,859.53 6,665,017.00 6,707,876.53
4,719,385.48 0.00 4,719,385.48
20,649,643.52 (4,996,382.69) 15,653,260.83
25,411,888.53 1,668,634.31 27,080,522.84
25,411,888.53 1,668,634.31 27,080,522.84
35,542,426.80 10,090,466.00 45,632,852.80



Guam Housing Corporation

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Operating Revenues:
Interest on loans receivable
Loan origination fees/cost, net
Rental Income
Interest on investments held by bond trustees
Late fees, service fees & return check fees
Interest income on bank deposits
Funds received for Fiduciary accounts
Other Income
Total Operating Revenues:

Operating Expenses:
Interest expense MRB
Salaries
Retirement & medicare contributions
Retiree supplemental, cola & health benefits
Depreciation
Contractual services
Professional services
Rent
Other
Employee benefits, other than retirement
Maintenance
Bond trustee fees
Directors' fees
Total Operating Expenses:

Change in net position
Total net position at beginning of month

Net position at end of year

From 2/1/2025 Through 2/28/2025

Current Period Actual

84,017.65
(1,082.26)
102,093.97
780.61
2,128.46
14,021.38
500,000.00
600.00
702,559.81

10,972.92
119,716.56
36,536.86
21,602.91
19,481.44
3,192.94
8,422.65
10,865.52
3,852.80
17,584.40
6,172.11
1,226.00
200.00
259,827.11

442,732.70

26,637,790.14

27.080,522.84

Prior Year Current
Period Actual

91,112.39
0.00
96,945.00
(1,179.54)
1,838.09
14,095.44
0.00
1,200.00
204,011.38

12,218.75
116,080.23
34,980.69
18,311.34
20,004.59
7,583.40
5,804.25
10,588.52
2,459.93
12,889.32
4,488.56
1,226.00
0.00
246,635.58

(42,624.20)

27,297,001.34

27.254,377.14



Guam Housing Corporation
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
From 2/1/2025 Through 2/28/2025

Total net position at beginning of year

Total net position of end of year

24,957,501.38

25411,888.53

1,680,288.76

1,668.634.31

Housing Division Rental Division Total
Operating Revenues:
Interest on loans receivable 84,017.65 0.00 84,017.65
Loan origination fees/cost, net (1,082.26) 0.00 (1,082.26)
Rental Income .00 102,093.97 102,093.97
Interest on investments held by bond trustees 780.61 0.00 780.61
Late fees, service fees & return check fees 1,738.46 390.00 2,128.46
Interest income on bank deposits 10,551.53 3,469 .85 14,021.38
Administrative Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00
Funds received for fiduciary accounts 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
Other income 600.00 0.00 600.00
Gain/(loss) on sale of assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Revenues: 596,605.99 105,953.82 702,559.81
Operating Expenses:
Interest expense MRB 10,972.92 0.00 10,972.92
Salaries 69,742.62 49973 .94 119,716.56
Bad debts and provision for loan losses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Retirement & Medicare Contributions 21,170.58 15,366.28 36,536.86
Retiree supplemental, cola & health benefits 10,156.23 11,446.68 21,602.91
Fiduciary Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation 620.73 18,860.71 19,481.44
Contractual services 1,831.86 1,361.08 3,192.94
Professional services 5,069.75 3,352.90 8,422.65
Rent 10,865.52 0.00 10,865.52
Other 1,061.82 2,790.98 3,852.80
Employee benefits, other than retirement 9,300.81 §,283.59 17,584.40
Maintenance 0.00 6,172.11 6,172.11
Bond trustee fees 1,226.00 0.00 1,226.00
Directors' fees 200.00 0.00 200.00
Loss on impaired assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Expenses: 142,218.84 117,608.27 259,827.11
Change in net position 454,387.15 (11,654.45) 442.732.70

26,637,790.14

27.080,522.84



Guam Housing Corporation
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
From 10/1/2024 Through 2/28/2025

Total net position at beginning of year

Total net position of end of year

26,798,298.50

27.080,522.84

Current Year Actual Prior Year Actual
Operating Revenues:
Interest on loans receivable 471,968.03 44923421
Loan origination fees/cost, net (1,082.26) 14,089.35
Rental Income 503,002.35 491,379.00
Interest on investments held by bond trustees 3,421.58 2,337.45
Late fees, service fees & return check fees 11,920.43 8,420.59
Interest income on bank deposits 78,301.28 71,635.68
Administrative Fee 1,000.00 13,515.60
Funds received for fiduciary accounts 500,000.00 0.00
Other income 2,733.30 13,154.05
Gain/(loss) on sale of assets 62,918.39 0.00
Total Operating Revenues: 1,634,183.10 1,063,765.93
Operating Expenses:
Interest expense MRB 54,864.60 61,093.75
Salaries 636,819.25 574,351.68
Retirement & Medicare Contributions 197,134 26 173,788.28
Retiree supplemental, cola & health benefits 110,084.51 91,480.64
Fiduciary Expense 249.99 0.00
Depreciation 87,990.50 98,248.26
Contractual services 28,468.72 41,004.28
Professional services 35,852.40 18,319.75
Rent 54,327.60 52,942.60
Other 20,991.02 25,074.14
Employee benefits, other than retirement 08,248.35 66,382.02
Maintenance 19,897.56 11,471.52
Bond trustee fees 6,130.00 6,059.00
Directors' fees 900.00 0.00
Total Operating Expenses: 1,351,958.76 1,220,215.92
Change in net position 282,224.34 (156,449.99)

27,410,827.13

27.254,377.14



Guam Housing Corporation
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
From 10/1/2024 Through 2/28/2025

Total net position of end of year

Dater 3:17:25 02:25:51 PM

25411,888.53

1.668,634.31

Housing Division Rental Division Total
Operating Revenues:
Interest on loans receivable 471,968.03 0.00 471,968.03
Loan origination fees/cost, net (1,082.26) 0.00 (1,082.26)
Rental Income 0.00 503,002.35 503,002.35
Interest on investments held by bond trustees 3,421.58 0.00 3,421.58
Late fees, service fees & return check fees 9,023.71 2.896.72 11,920.43
Interest income on bank deposits 59,155.73 19,145.55 78,301.28
Administrative Fee 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
Funds received for fiduciary accounts 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
Other income 2,230.00 503.30 2,733.30
Gain/(loss) on sale of assets 62,918.39 0.00 62,918.39
Total Operating Revenues: 1,108,635.18 525,547.92 1,634,183.10
Operating Expenses:
Interest expense MRB 54,864.60 0.00 54,864.60
Salaries 371,454.89 265,364.36 636,819.25
Bad debts and provision for loan losses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Retirement & Medicare Contributions 116,085.74 81,048.52 197,134.26
Retiree supplemental, cola & health benefits 52,851.11 57,233.40 110,084.51
Fiduciary Expense 249.99 0.00 249.99
Depreciation 3,103.65 84,886.85 87,990.50
Contractual services 20,458.85 §,009.87 28,468.72
Professional services 21,287.50 14,564.90 35,852.40
Rent 54,327.60 0.00 54,327.60
Other 8,308.31 12,682.71 20,991.02
Employee benefits, other than retirement 53,131.62 45,116.73 98,248.35
Maintenance 0.00 19,897.56 19,897.56
Bond trustee fees 6,130.00 0.00 6,130.00
Directors' fees 900.00 0.00 900.00
Loss on impaired assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Expenses: 763,153.86 588,804.90 1,351,958.76
Change in net position 345.481.32 (63,256.98) 282,224.34
Total net position at beginning of year
25,066,407.21 1,731,891.29 26,798,298.50

27.080,522.34

Page |



Operating Revenues:
[nterest en loans receivable
Rental Income
Interest on investments held by bond
trustees
Loan origination fees
Administrative Fee & reimbursement

Late fees, service fees & return check fees

Total Operating Revenues:

Operating Expenses:
Interest expense MRB
Salaries
Bad debts and provision for loan losses
Retirement contributions
Retiree supplemental, cola & health
benefits

First Time Homeowner's Assistance
Program

Depreciation

Contractual services

Professional services

Rent

Other

Loan origination costs

Employee benefits, other than retirement

Maintenance

Bond trustee fees

Directors' fees

Loss on impaired assets or disposal of
assels

Total Operating Expenses:

Non-operating Revenue (Expenses)
Intetest income on bank deposits
Gain/(loss) on sale of assets
Other income

Total Non-operating Revenue (Expenses)

Change in net position

Guam Housing Corporation
Budget vs Actual
Froim 10/1/2024 Through 2/28/2025

Total Budget § - YTD Budget § - Current Year Favorable/ Remaining
Original Original Actual {(Unfavorable) Vanance Balance
1,155,555.00 481,481.25 471,968.03 {9.513.22) {1.9700%) 683,586.97
1,127,138.00 469,640.80 503,002.35 33,361.55 7.1000% 624,135.65

0.00 0.00 3.421.58 3.421.58 0.0000% (3,421.58)
§7,706.00 36,544.15 630.00 (35914.15) (98.2700%) 8§7,076.00
110,000.00 45,833.30 501,000.00 455,166.70 993.0900% (391,000.00)
19,150.00 7.979.15 11.920.43 3.941.28 49.3900% 7.229.57
2.499.549.00 1.041,478.65 1,491.942.39 450,463.74 43.2523% 1,007.606.61
127,000.00 52.916.65 54,864.60 {1,947.95) 3.6800% 72,135.40
1,594,342.00 664,309.20 636,819.25 27,489.95 (4.1300%) 957,522.75
65,000.00 27.083.30 0.00 27.083.30 {100.0000%) 65,000.00
538.811.00 224,504.65 198,791.94 2571211 (11.4500%) 340,019.06
308,675.00 128,614.60 110,084.51 18,530.09 (14.4000%) 198,590.4%
101,300.00 42.208.30 249.99 41,958.31 (99.4000%) 101,050.01
302,792.00 126,163.30 87,990.50 38,172.80 (30.2500%) 214,801.50
212,264.00 88,443.30 28,468.72 59,974.58 (67.8100%) 183,79528
129,400.00 53.916.70 35,852.40 18,064.30 (33.5000%) 93,547.60
161,024.00 67.093.35 54,327.60 12,765.75 (19.0200%) 106,696.40
133,570.00 55.654.15 20,991.02 34,663.13 (62.2800%) 112578 98
18,000.00 7.500.00 1.712.26 5,787.74 (77.1600%) 16,287.74
204,280.00 85,116.75 96,590.67 (11,473.92) 13.4800% 107,689.33
130,300.00 54.291.60 19,897.56 34,394.04 (63.3500%} 110,402 .44
18,100.00 7.541.65 6,130.00 1411.65 {18.7100%) 11,970.00
4,200.00 1,750.00 900.00 850.00 (48.5700%) 3,300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0000% 0.00
4.,049.058.00 1.687.107.50 1,353,671.02 333.436.48 (19.7638%) 2,695.386.98
117,988.00 49,161.65 78,301.28 29,139.63 59.2700% 39,686.72
(.00 000 6291839 62,918 39 (3.0000% (62,918.39)
1.432.200.00 596,750.00 2,733.30 (594,016.70) (99.5400%) 1,429 466.70
1.550,188.00 645.911.65 143,952.97 (501.958.68) (77.7132%) 1,406,235.03
679.00 282.80 282,224.34 281,941.54 99696.4416% (281,545.34)




Guam Housing Corporation
Statement of Cash Flows

As of 2/28/2025
Housing Division Rental Division Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Gain (Loss) 3145,481.32 (63,256.98) 282,224.34
Depreciation less disposal of assets 3,103.65 84,886.85 87,990.50
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest and others 7,891.50 12,130.80 20,022.30
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and others {34,874.14) (27,276.99) (62,151.13)
Increase (decrease) in accrued pension costs 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 30,745.58 (123,195.97) (92,450.39)
Increase (decrease) in deposits by borrowers (940.00) (2,450.22) {3,390.22)
Increase (decrease) in loans held in trust 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities 351,407.91 (119,162.51) 232,245.40
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Net (increase) decrease in loans receivables 319,488.31 0.00 319,488.31
Net (increase) decrease in other receivables (44,054.01) (19,985.47) (64,039.48)
(Cost) sale of foreclosed houses 102,081.61 0.00 102,081.61
(Purchase) disposal of property and equipment 0.00 24,167.30 94,167.30
(Purchase) sale of investment securities (196,049.16) 0.00 {196,049.16)
Total Cash Flows from Investing Activities 181,466.75 74,181.83 255,648.58
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Repayment of bonds payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued interest on bonds payable 54,864.60 0.00 54,864.60
Accrued rebate liability 43.98 0.00 4398
Total Cash Flows from Financing Activities 54,908.58 0.00 54,908.58
Net increase (decrease) in cash 587,783.24 {44,980.68) 542,802.56
Cash at beginning of year
7,660,256.90 3,409,195.17 11,069,452.07
Cash at end of year 8,248,040.14 3,364,214.49 11,612,254.63

Date; 31725 02:26:17 PM

Fage |



Assets

Cash & Receivable
Cash
Loan receivable
Investrments
AR due from fiduciary
Accrued interest receivable

Total Cash & Receivable

Total Assets
Liabilittes
Payable
Accounts payable
Trust fund
Due to fiduciary fund
Total Payable
Total Liabilities
MNet position

Restricted for lending activities
Total Net position

Total liabilities and net position

Guam Housing Corporation
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

As of 2/28/2025
Current Year Prior Year

248,896.18 34,434.09

0.00 (61,271.98)

157,000.00 295,000.00
25,979.55 18,740.72

0.00 7.062.12

431,875.73 293,964.95
431,875.73 293,964.95

0.00 (166.66)

0.00 (36,648.48)

0.00 (2,000.00)

0.00 (38,815.14)

0.00 (38,815.14)

431,875.73 332,780.09
431,875.73 332,780.09
431,875.73 293,964.95



Guam Housing Corporation
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
From 2/1/2025 Through 2/28/2025

Prior Year
Current Period Current Period
Actual Actual
Additions
Transfers from Department of Administration 25,984.33 0.00
Interest Income 0.00 2,332.12
Total Additions 25,984.33 2,332.12
Deductions
Benefits paid to participants 104,569.99 0.00
Total Deductions 104,569.99 0.00
Change in net position {78,585.66) 2,332.12
Beginning balance of fiduciary net position
510,461.39 330,447.97
Ending balance of fiduciary net position 431,.875.73 332,780.09



Guam Housing Corporation
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
From 10/1/2024 Through 2/28/2025

Current Year Actual Prior Year Actual
Additions
Transfers from Department of Administration 129.976.21 0.00
Interest Income 0.00 12,154.47
Miscellaneous 0.00 554.00
Total Additions 129,976.21 12,708.47
Deductions
Benefits paid to participants 194,668.89 135,156.00
Funds returned to GHURA 0.00 999 96
Administrative expense 0.00 13,515.60
Miscellaneous 0.00 484.69
Total Deductions 194.668.89 150,156.25
Change in net position (64,692.68) (137,447.78)
Beginning balance of fiduciary net position
496,568.41 470,227.87

Ending balance of fiduciary net position 431,875.73 332.780.09



85 468 POL'E juel6 g ueo| 30} BE|EAR YSED [BI0L
POVEELY $Q2L 0L
0 0 TLLTHOL ZLLTHOL 7£9'060'€ £60'SLS 9L0'802'2 POSZLE 5321
38 |04 SEPIY SV IRj0L BpeT [R0L JHD |moL
0 : 03 - i
0LB'05E ¥6Z'8 00L'1Z1L 666'848'Z podai yseg g
016'0S€ 6Z'8$ 001’121 666'8.8'Z8 suojjesedo Japun ejqe)|eay spund|
150°T 098'6vE | 09T'T £ET'L SE0°PT 0 £90°£0T {EIU3) JO} "jleAY
9Z'5TZ'E9L Z6'SL0'E02'T | PE'00S'LVE 80't09'es¢ | 16'698'009 SURO] J0) “|ieAY
10°979'€0Z {drv/pereeyas3) juesb Joj Ay
(T3] 0 (026°2) (00§'2) (£29'25) (ze2zp0' ) [(699°2427L)  [iz1) {000'008) 0 9GSl (212'8%) {o68's0p)  (990'vHE) (c1£218t) (69601671} |sonieses elo)
(00§°2) {000°00S) (siwd pucg) sriesey
(o1} SUONLIOD YDA
{8065'1L5) swie) sy g peyddeuny
{0E8 +0Z) JuswasIngsp Apuow 13|
(06.2'61) 061°6% 80} BANBISUILPE %01
(zL} oare's @ 086'sZ ] 0E6'9E (Lp002) enp spunueat
(000'005) UDH810Id BINSTIOBIT]
(g8e'0Es')) (| BSEY UOIEADUB) JO} BAISSEY
(000'002) (zeg'6w1) UOITEAOUB) O} BAIBSSY
(Ls2'201) Bursnoy Aouabsaw3
0 wawaoedey
(9.2'v62) (srg'era’l} |(Lig'eer't) WBLWHLILIOD SUB0T
{zi2'zva) eURINSUI)ES
(£LL'G) (0z6°2) (2£9'25) weus L
(rL2'sp) 82jAIBS UBOT
(9:8169) puny 1sas |
piay sysodag
$3AY3SIY
¥ZT'9 DEB'BYE | 080'Y ££0'6 LZELE'9S §5'L2L2H0'L | EEL'VRE'L LET'E9L £80'545 908022 $S6'60T LT8Y 96§'S0F Z69'LYS 916'886'L SEB'LIGT paueey
0 (81z'0) 0 (cz6) 0 {062'56) ] ] 0 0 (gze) {0s5v01) 0 (520'05¢) SIBUYIO0 Iy
] (£11'728) pune|
{005'1.€) 0 {96565} 0 SuBs]
sjuawesingsig
0 £59'9 00k 09L't e 8br'0l 69¥'i8 ¥ £F L1196 £€0'8 1 16L'02 950'00% PEE6E Zr5'66L sysodeq
Y2298 SZY'ibES | 096'ES 161'08 1+9'08% VEE'ZE01S | £65'760'LS | PEZ'EQLS 800'siS | sov'26L'Z8 | Lev'eges | 00S'GKS BESLLERKS | 9E9'LNS LiL'688'1% | SBr'ZrY'Es asuejeq Buuubeg
0$ wsus) |suonssedo | gs jusue) [suonesedp| gs ueus) SUjIes suoleIed() JTHWH Q3Llddd | @dLaedp 1vHYY) | ssemoliog | punyisnil dVHLd R0 %9 suonwseds
NVAHVYNI NVOYS | SYQLV-SY YNND Yavi NOLLYHdOdHOD ONISNOH WYNO

SC-094-82




€0 5202 O340

BEBLEZY  L91B0'ZOL  00'000°69L E 00'000°591 [B101 i
6C'9LE'ZY  LOLBOZOL  00'000'SOL - 00°000'59} Bl EBJUES jo Ayedpiuny ‘}-6-1¥Z "ON 107 SZ0Z/9/L z6€42 v ydesor 'eineqeq |
ajeg uo 1955V Spaadold 1500 89ud uonedsT plog J8qUNN 1BMOLI0G-0D JamoLiog
ueyssol)  O3IHO 13N BUIO sajeg Auadoid a1eq izoay IHD THE
| Bunieg yseo
SZ0Z.AJ slEs0ds|g O3H0
- : - - - - 12191 0
Jeseiddy  josy anjep sesuadxg S1assy sjessy panedw|  8(qnsa)ooun 1958y uonedso pasopelod  Jaquinn 18M00g-0D 1amou0g
pasresddy 0340 QIHO uo 5507 1O} a2UBMO||Y 03H0 Auadoid 3eq ueo
BN nasg fonessy
peg $507 UeoT

570z ‘9z Aeruqad jo se

uoday Aewwng paumQelelsy esy eyl

uonesodio) buisnoy wens)



0 0 0 0 0 0 [ [ 0 0 o 0 o
0 0 0 ° 0 T 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0
Sz-9% Sz-uvy vZ-380 VZ-AON Y- PO vZ-99s vIIny ¥Znr bz-uny vz-hew vz-2dy VI ¥Z-q%
62 @ 61 9z st 4 SE € 23 62 9 @ 113
T 3 3 T 3 0 S ] 3 3 3 3 0
H [ o z z 0 0 I £ [ 1 0 v
9z ¥ a £ oz [14 o ot 1€ iz 3 52 11
] ST-ue] ¥2-330 ¥Z-AON ) v-dog yz-iny YZAnf VT YTAEA ¥-10y V-ioW 934
88 685 055 95 195 55 333 vis o1s £05 9%w Bt [
3 3 T z 3 z 3 T 1 ] ] 0 0
0 1 H 1 0 0 o 0 0 o 0 o 0
695 645 185 295 035 055 €5 s 605 £0S 96¢ ey oty
ST-9%d STUR vZ-53%0 VZ-"ON PO vz-dug vz-Iny YTt Vz-ung [ ¥T-0y [0 ¥2-qe1
1 £t a3 o1 o L 14 1z 12 ot 3 £ v
3 3 T ¥ v ¥ 3 3 3 [} 0 0 0
£ 2 ¥ z z z v ¥ v € 0 o ¢
6 8 8 £ £ 1 v 8 2 3 € z z
0 [ 0 0 [ [} 0 £ £ 0 o T 4
T4 5Z-ue( vz-590 ¥T-AON Y290 ¥e-des vZ-Iny ¥Znr yz-unf 2] 2oy Vit ¥Z-934
05 05 05 L v 33 £ & s5r sy 12 sy
[ 3 13 133 e 1P 13 53 13 (3 i3 w 1w w
5 s 5 z z z 4 z 4 ¥ v v v
z z 3 3 3 3 3 € 3 3 E € 3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 61 61 21 61 61 3 (34 8t (24 6 6L (14
vz v 24 61 61 61 6l (34 3 6t 61 61 61
5 [ 9 z z z 4 z z v v 3 ¥
52-0%d SZ-u| ] ¥Z-AON Y290 ¥e-das  yg-dny ¥T-Inr vZ-unf vz-ATW ¥Z-)0y [0 ]
X106 NLSE XrEET X16'9T NEO'TT NT6T *ISF TS K119 %e0°9 NeO'L xar'01 KT6TT
xIE %TE A %2 %TE %EE K2E 3 «zE XZE %ZE %zE %TE
1 0 0 0 1 0 o 0 0 0 T 1 0
T 0 ] ] ] [ ] 0 0 0 0 T ]

0 0 0 0 o 0 [ [ 0 0 0 o 0
0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 T 1 0
ST-9%4 EX ] ¥2-A0N 7290 ] vz Iny YZAnT vZ-unf RN 35 YN 2933
9% 8 1] i v 33 11 14 v v or ild g
T z z 3 T 3 3 z 3 T T £ T
1 61 61 st &7 (34 61 6t 6l 3 61 61 14
Ji f14 6z 5z 9% i 14 vT 9z J14 Ji4 9z @
48 ST vZ-oed YZAON 290 y2-des vZ-Iny vz vZ-uny vo-hen vz iy YZItN ¥z-a%
61 ovt ol srT [1ad 8l BYT Bl T gr1 Byt ot g1
ot ot o1 o1 o1 3 o1 o% o1 ot ot ot ot
73 ¥z vz bz 171 (74 ¥ v 74 ¥ vi (%4 ¥
51T vit ¥I1 vt it ¥t 11 ¥IL 241 #TT vIt 441 ¥l
57993 Sz-uer vZ-390 VZ-AON 10 vz-des Ny CEL vT-uny YTAEW vz-idy 3] -9

e e e - Tr— = — - i G T

SEPTY-3Y

epe
pajRIuE/anedjidng
SI9PIO YPOM

T5INDA JIEO HOM [E10]

ueieur] vedes
SepIY-sY
epe)
FBINBAI KIPPIO WIOM JO ¥

P05 10U SIIUO YIOM JO 3
ueAeup) ueeg
SepRY-sY
epe]
POAJCE 10V JRROALIED ¥
SIIPIO oM

153 Bupes, (20]
WoOIpIg
wooupag £
woupag
wooupag T

11 Jupiem

Jjedad Joujw fiofew Joy SYun [eI0L
{10few) 1openuo) Boqns
{soupu) ymg wOIqRS
(HOLIVHINGD) ueAeup) ueles
{d4v1S) seply-5v

{4OLIVHINOGD) Seply-5v
{HOLIVHINGI) epe]

{syjedas Joupw] (4dv1s) uedesfepe
sJjedal softhu 10y SHUN JO §

s Aousnbujieq
WO3J uo pesty el AJumdes

SSIIUOH |B16L

ueieup) uedeg

SEPIY-5Y

epel

Supnoy ASualiu] fSSaMUoH jo ¥

SYRIN JURDRA {EI0L
ueiyeun uedes

seply-sy

epe]

WO3I 18 SHUN JUEIRA JO

PpuEy LG YN |EIDL
ueAqeul) vedes
SEpIY-SY

e

(Aaosuanuy) syun 4o u



GEUTSL'ES  BESEEYES  GVU'OTIES  IBOUTL'ES  GITYSE'ES SETOSE'SS  OIOIOLYS  SREWIZYS  WWTIILYS  OSTERLYS  TOSTHLYS GSE'GLYS SEZ'ISYS DIGEIRAR SPUNy (T30

DLT'96TS [SET-£€ "1 o 1@8png |uawaddns STOT Ad) dVHLI
or's oT's abz’e ovz's o'y avz'e ore’e o¥z9 7474 £50°Ew YL'RLL ver'eet 0 {vdHy) dvH14
9TT'T 590'T #50°T €'t Te0' 0z0't 9501 LEO'T o't 646 5% 8ee v45'6 {paeayds3) gwH LS
522'e91 324501 sTT'EaT 52T'E9T STT'EIT SZTL'ERT STZ'EYT STT'EIT STT'E9T sTT'Eet STZE9T szz'esl szz'eat uonednIN pIETEH
005'21Z &0VTHZ SIP'EEZ IST'EZL e £92°012 01202 SEFVST zoT'est TETE FOv'rLE 2YYOE 96E°6LE IYHYD
109'9L8 ozo‘ove 629'v99 6YE'TI9 6EL'965 106195 £50'525 £L0°06F 999'svy ssE'TY tes'see Sb9'80Z 020°76T uee g
OVE'EDR'Z  BESTR'T  SBOTRLT  BIO'TOLT 99T'E96'T GEGLEQ'E  LEEEOME  PI6'GSE'E  IVB'POSE  SLOTERE  GEMORLT  9Sv'EIE'E TZOUMEE ueo| 13810
5Z-q93 ST ] ¥T-AON 290 v2-des veIny ¥Z-r vz-uny vz-kew vz-dv YZItN vZ-qad spuny jo Aypqesieny
0 o 1 0 0 [ 0 [ t 0 z 1 [ poAed ueoy [B10)

0 [ 0 [] [ [ [ o 0 0 0 [] [ wesBoug wawded umog

0 o 1 0 0 0 0 o T 0 1 o 0 IRV

0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 o 1 0 0 ueo| %3

0 0 [\ 0 [ 0 0 o 0 0 0 1 [ ueo| IO
SZ-9%9 ] ] ¥I-AON ¥i-00 ¥i-das vi-Iny Yz vZ-um v ke (i VI ¥2-934 yoked o
| 0 0 0 0 Q 0 £ £ ] [4 1 [} sueoj (@01

T 0 0 [} ] 0 [ z T ] 3 0 0 LYHYD

0 0 0 0 0 0 ° [V 0 0 0 0 0 uro| %9

0 0 0 0 ] 0 [ 1 | 0 o 1 0 ueo| 13a1g
52-9%4 5Z-ue( ] ¥T-AON 20 tz-des vz-Iny Yzt vZ-unf vT-hEN ¥z 0y VAN =] pasop) sueo)
0 0 0 0 T 0 3 £ £ 4 Ji4 0 o pasingsip dyHL$

0 0 0 0 ° 0 T T v £ 6¢ 0 [ PAMMALOT dYH LY

0 0 0 0 o 0 z T ] £ [13 ] o Panss] AEWMII dvHL

5Z-993 SZ-uey vZ-3e0 YZ-AON Y00 vz-das vz-ny ¥Tior vZ-ony vZ-kew ¥2-idy VTN vZ-9ad

SUED] |0]

T ] [ ] 0 ] ] ] T € T 1 [ ¥HVD

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o ueo; %9

0 a 0 0 o ] 1 1 0 0 ] 1 T veg) vang
ST4%4 ST-ue -390 YT-AON 290 p2-des (AL [EL] vZ-uny YT heW VZagY Y7o vZ-99d paaouddy suso)
%528 XOE'S %9TOT %20'0T %6T8 aewe X0E'8 %9z'8 X969 %or's %98 %90°TT %80T a3 Ausnbgieq
96 562 <62 962 962 867 967 962 £67 162 162 162 167 sueo] |moL
ot ot [ 3 ot ot ot ot o1 01 ot [ ot WauAeumoQ
&t L vt st st st 5t st €@ 123 (73 73 1 IVHYD
w1 vol vt 14 01 po1 [ po1 0T 01 vot 114 50T e %9
201 14 201 o1 o1 Lot £01 01 90T 501 508 50T 501 ueo) P
SZ-9%3 ST-uRf ] ¥T-AON Y20 vZ-dag yo-iny 300 vZ-un vZhEN 3l vz ¥Z-9%4 oliopIod uro

ONISTIOH WVNS

%5 %5 %1 ] XE %e %z e %9 xr % %z % PoIRdwos S2PJ0 RIOM K
[14 24 5 € 91 st 144 5T [ £z 34 1 a1 PaSOD SFMUO RIOM |B10L

1 0 a 0 [} ] [ 0 [ ueheuy) uedes

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SepTY- 5y

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 epey
PR AWOI SYUN PARAOU JO ¥

0 0 0 1 [} ] 0 ] 0 0 0 ] 0 UKL/ /82140 I 1) JHD

0 0 i} 0 0 0 0 0 o 1 0 [ 0 {s)aunso|32u04 JHS

[4 1 1] I € 0 1] [ z 1 T 1} 0 ueAeu) ueles

4 1 o H 1 0 0 T £ o T 0 v SERIY-5Y
14 14 5 01 a3 14 111 14 8z oz 12 44 T epe)
ST-q34 ST-uE( ] VI-AON YO0 v2-d35 v-Iny VAN yzuny yI-MN vi-19y VTIEN -9 PATOY TIIPIO JHAM JO &
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 o 0 PIAIOSR 10U SIDAIC YI0M JO

— 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 ¢ ] 1 o uekeur) uedeg

ST-924 sz-uey ¥2-390 VAN VB0 vz-dag vz-Siy vTnf voun bR G2 2L vy



[ 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 [
57-934 5T-ue( bi-38Q ¥T-AON =) pz-des ve-Iny YT VE-Gh ] ¥2-a0y YIOWN Y205
¥ 4 3 £ 3 £ z £ £ 4 » 5 5
T 1 1 1 z z £ £
€ 3 3 3 3 3 T z z z z z z
57993 sz-ue( ] ¥T-AON Y90 v7-deg vz-Iny vZ-Int bT-un oW [2Li] YT-ivN ¥z-a%

T

1 1 1 1
57993 ST-uer ] ¥Z-AON YO0 ¥z-des vZ-Iny Ve bT-ung VTR yz-idy YN ¥7-0%

v £ 3 £ € z £ £ v v 5 s ¢

1

1 1 1 z z £ £ v

£ € ] £ £ z z 2 z z z z z
57-49) ST-WR( [ ¥I-AON YO vi-das  yzdny »Zrin yZ-un ] VZ-19v VI-ITN 993
sTa% ST-uer o (3 iy wznf YOuRT  vrhen ¥y - TN ¥

pasopau0) sueo| {830
IvHYD

ueo) %9

ueo) 3310
PESOI3940) SUNDY

sueo| Jujpuad je0L
¥I0dO

IYHYD

UES| %9

UL-TRECTI

S|euajal JaAdALEY
(a3 /m sueo) Buipuad

PanOSal SURO) [EI0)
L]
1vHYD

ueD| %9

ueo| pang
s|euaa Janoiuey
PIMOEH SURD

PALRM NUNOIE N0
¥o2da
1vHvD

ueo| %9
ueo] Lang
"Ieg "S0g passaas [EsuN0Y (28

LNOJTH ESNNOD TVOT



GUAM HOUSING CORPORATION

FORECLOSURE MATTERS (JGB)

FILE NO. DEBTOR(S) LOAN NO. PROPERTY ACTION REQUIRED STATUS/COMMENTS
DESCRIPTION
GHC-077 11002829 Barrigada, Guam An Order Appointing Administrator and was | Principal amount due: $139,199.62

submitted to Court on Feb. 14, 2023. A continued
hearing on the Petition for Letters was held on Feb.
21, 2023. Judge ordered that the daughter can be
the Administratrix and Attorney Han remains
counsel. Order Granting Letters of Administration
and Letters of Administration issued to Cherina
Tedpahogo, daughter of debtor, on April 19, 2023.
Attorney recorded Notice of Default and Election to
Sell Under Mortgage on April 28, 2023, and as of
May 28, 2023, the 30 days has expired. Amended
Notice of Default recorded at the Dept. of Land
Management on December 5, 2023. Notice of Sale
Under Mortgage recorded at the Dept. of Land
Management on March 15, 2024. Notice of
Postponement of Notice of Sale recorded at the
Department of Land Management on April 25,
2024. Second Notice of Postponement of Notice of
Sale recorded at Department of Land Management
on May 23, 2024. Third Notice of Postponement of
Notice of Sale recorded at Department of Land
Management on July 3, 2024. Fourth Notice of
Postponement of Notice of Sale recorded at
Department of Land Management on August 2,
2024. Daughter is working with GHC to refinance
the loan. Sale is set for November 4, 2024, at 2:00
pm at the Barrigada Mayor’s Office. GHC has given
daughter of Debtor 6 month to catch up on
payments and if account brought current, then GHC
would move forward with refinancing application is
pre-qualified.

(As of 9/1/22 — 7 months in arrears)




GHC-079

10102691

Dededo, Guam

Demand letter, certified mailed on February 21,
2023. Demand letter expired on March 28, 2023.
Carmen Naputi, the Niece of debtors made a
payment of $2,551.00 on March 27, 2023, per the
Demand letter. Funds were remitted to GHC on
March 28, 2023. Notice of Default recorded at the
Dept. of Land Management on December 5, 2023.
Notice of Sale Under Mortgage recorded at the
Dept. of Land Management on March 15, 2024.
Notice of Postponement of Notice of Sale recorded
at the Department of Land Management on April
25, 2024. Second Notice of Postponement of
Notice of Sale recorded at Department of Land
Management on May 23, 2024. Third Notice of
Postponement of Notice of Sale recorded at
Department of Land Management on July 3, 2024.
Cancellation of Notice of Default, Notice of Sale and
Postponements of Sale recorded at the
Department of Land Management on August 2,
2024. Sale suspended. Both borrowers are
deceased. Involuntary Petition for Letters of
Administration filed in the Superior Court of Guam
on September 17, 2024. Order Appointing
Administrator and Letters of Administration issued
and filed on November 26, 2024. Amended Notice
of Default recorded at Dept. of Land Management
on December 12, 2024. Amended Notice of Sale
sent recorded on January 24, 2025, and sale was
done on February 28, 2025, at 10:00 a.m at Dededo
Mayor’s Office. Deed Upon Power of Sale and
Certificate of Sale was recorded at the Department
of Land Management on March 17, 2025. Case
closed.

Principal amount due: $24,760.42

GHC-088

5190312

Santa Rita, Guam

Second referral: Demand letter, via certified mail,
mailed on January 21, 2025. Demand letter set to
expire on February 25, 2025. Demand letter has
expired and an Amended Notice of Default has
been prepared. To be sent to GHC for approval.

Principal amount due: $192,925.73




GHC-093

11702989

Yona

Matter referred to law office on August 7, 2024, for
process of foreclosure. Betwin Alokoa is deceased
and an Involuntary Petition for Letters of
Administration filed on September 13, 2024.
Hearing on Involuntary Petition heard on
November 26, 2024, and Petition for Edward C. Han
to be appointed as Administrator was granted.
Order Appointing Administrator and Letters of
Administration was approved and issued by
Superior Court on January 24, 2025. Demand
prepared and mailed on December 18, 2024, and
has since expired as of January 22, 2025. Notice of
Default was recorded at the Dept. of Land
Management on February 3, 2025, and served on
Administrator Ed Han and mailed via certified mail,
with return receipt, to Mrs. Merleen Alokoa on
February 5, 2025. Notice of Default expired on
March 7, 2025. Email sent to GHC inquiring if to
proceed with Notice of Sale.

Principal amount due: $178,588.48

GUAM HOUSING CORPORATION

OTHER MATTERS (JGB)

ITEM NO.

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION/PLAN

STATUS/COMMENTS

2.

Penny Miner

30-Day Notice to Vacate and Demand for Payment
served on Ms. Miner on May 31, 2024. Documents
received from Ms. Miner on June 21, 2024, and
provided to GHC. 15-Day Notice to Vacate and Demand
for Payment served on Ms. Miner on July 27, 2024. 5-
Day Notice to Vacate and Demand for Payment was
prepared and served on Ms. Miner on January 30, 2025.
Ms. Miner failed to answer or make payment. to be
prepared. A Complaint for Unlawful Detainer and was
filed in the Superior Court of Guam on February 17,
2025. Hearing on Unlawful Detainer was heard on
February 24, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. A Judgment and Writ

On-Going




of Possession was submitted to Court on March 7,
2025. Writ of Possession set to take place on May 1,
2025. Awaiting for “Filed” Judgment and Writ of
Possession from Superior Court.






